
Heritage Park 
 Community Development District 

 
March 17, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Heritage Park  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.heritageparkcdd.com 

 
March 10, 2022 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Heritage Park Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Heritage Park Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, March 17, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at the Heritage Park Amenity Center, 225 
Hefferon Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32084.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Approval of the Minutes of the January 20, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Encroachment Matters 
 
 V. Consideration of Retention and Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP 
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2022-02, Instructing St. Johns County 

Supervisor of Elections to Conduct the General Election 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  
  

  B. Engineer 
  
  C. Manager  
  
  D. Operations Manager  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 



 IX. Supervisors Requests 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – May 19, 2022 @ 1:00 p.m. 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Heritage Park Community 

Development District was held on Thursday, January 20, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. at the Heritage Park 

Amenity Center, 225 Hefferon Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32084. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Ken Kinnecom Chairman  
 Robert Curran Vice Chairman 
 Mark Masley Supervisor 
 Joanne Wharton Supervisor 
 Thomas Ferry Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel  
 Michelle Otts (via phone) District Engineer 
 Brian Stephens Riverside Management 
 Mr. Bodenstein Resident – 330 Hefferon Drive 
 
 
 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 20, 2022 meeting.  A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  All Supervisors were present.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 A Resident questioned the lump sum payment to pay off the CDD fee. Mr. Oliver 

referred the resident to his office. 

  



January 20, 2022 Heritage Park CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 18, 
2021 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Masley seconded by Mr. Kinnecom with all 
in favor the Minutes of the November 18, 2021 Meeting as 
presented were approved.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Draft Audit 
Report  

 Mr. Oliver presented the Fiscal Year 2021 audit, which was a clean audit.  It would be 

provided to the Auditor General and posted on the District’s website.  Mr. Kinnecom appreciated 

the District Accountant’s excellent work. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Ferry seconded by Mr. Masley with all in 
favor the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report was accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreements and Update 
Regarding Removal/Relocation of 
Improvements  

 Mr. Oliver recalled that the encroachments at 324 and 330 Hefferon Drive were deferred 

at the last meeting.  Mr. Bodenstein was present to discuss the encroachment at his property, 330 

Hefferon Drive.  At a prior meeting, the Board approved a proposal to remove/relocate the fence.  

Mr. Bodenstein requested that the property line for the fence be verified and asked whether it 

was grandfathered in as it has been in place for 16 years.  It was installed by the developer.  Mr. 

Haber addressed the following: 

• When the property changes hands, the owner of the property has the right to use 

the property as they see fit.    

• If something was installed on a piece of property before the CDD owned it and 

the CDD took ownership, the CDD had every right to remove it. 

• A homeowner could decide what was on their own property as long as the 

homeowner was compliant with the HOA covenants. 

• If somebody installed an improvement on somebody else’s property and the 

property owner objected to it, but never did anything about it and it stayed for a 

period of time, the person who installed the improvement could argue that they 



January 20, 2022 Heritage Park CDD 

3 

adversely possess property and now they have the right to require it to stay there.  

Such circumstances do not apply to the case at hand.   

• The CDD and the developer were two separate entities.  To the extent that the 

developer was supposed to provide something and did not, such as building the 

fence on the homeowner’s property and they built it on CDD property, this issue 

was between the homeowner and the developer. 

• On improvements on property that the CDD owned, the CDD had the absolute 

right to determine whether they wanted it on their property. 

 Ms. Wharton stated that the District had every right to move anything on CDD property.  

In a spirit of compromise, Mr. Oliver stated the CDD offered to split the cost with Mr. 

Bodenstein to take down the fence and relocate it within his property.  If Mr. Bodenstein agreed, 

Mr. Haber would draft an agreement.  Mr. Kinnecom questioned the cost.  Mr. Stephens received 

a proposal from Hardwick Fence for $1,700, $600 to remove the fence and $1,300 to relocate 

and reinstall.  After further discussion, Mr. Bodenstein agreed to enter into an agreement with the 

District to split the cost 50/50 to remove and relocate the fence. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Ms. Wharton with all 
in favor entering into an agreement with the owner of 330 
Hefferon Drive to split the cost 50/50 to remove the fence from 
CDD property and relocate it was approved.  

 

Mr. Oliver stated that Mr. Haber would draft the agreement and Mr. Oliver would review 

it with Mr. Kinnecom before providing to Mr. Bodenstein.  The second encroachment was at 324 

Hefferon Drive.  A fence and basketball court were on District property.  A proposal from All 

Weather Contractors for the concrete removal was presented.  Mr. Stephens explained that the 

proposal was from the corner to the property line on CDD property.  Mr. Oliver clarified that an 

agreement between the owner and the District was not required because the District was not 

entering into a cost share agreement to remove the basketball court.  There have been language 

issues with the owner. Discussion ensued and the Board addressed the following: 

Ø Mr. Kinnecom noted this was a serious encroachment as 400 square feet of the 

700 square foot basketball court was on CDD property and over drainage pipes.   



January 20, 2022 Heritage Park CDD 

4 

Ø Ms. Wharton asked if the proposal included relocation of the fence.  Mr. Stephens 

explained that the fence would have to be re-assembled.  Two panels and one post 

on CDD property must be removed to access equipment but would be put back 

into place when the work was completed.  The cost for the removal of the fence 

was $1,700.  Ms. Wharton wanted the owner to share in some of the cost of re-

installing the fence and requested that the agreement include a provision that the 

owner pay the costs upfront as good faith. 

 If approved, Mr. Oliver will send a letter to the owner notifying them that the work was 

commencing to remove the basketball court and provide one last opportunity for the owner to 

either remove the fence or enter into an agreement to relocate the fence.  Mr. Kinnecom wanted 

the District to proceed with the work and if the owner did not agree to pay the bill, legal would 

handle this matter and proceed with a judgement.  Mr. Haber advised based on the amount, it 

would be a small claims matter and would not statutorily provide for prevailing party attorney 

fees.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Wharton seconded by Mr. Kinnecom with all 
in favor the Proposal from All Weather Contractors to remove 
concrete from a basketball court at 324 Hefferon Drive in a not-to-
exceed amount of $2,860 was approved.  

 

 Mr. Kinnecom requested that Mr. Stephens obtain a proposal from the vendor to extend 

the width of the concrete by 6 inches to provide an aesthetic look to the fence.  Mr. Haber 

advised that the District did not have the owner’s consent to remove the concrete on their 

property.  Mr. Oliver noted informing the owner that the basketball court on District property 

would be removed would re-engage discussions with the owner for relocation of the fence. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal to Prepare 
Stormwater Needs Analysis Report  

 Ms. Otts presented a proposal to prepare the Stormwater Needs Analysis Report, due to a 

change in the 2021 Legislative Session, and submit to the State by June 30, 2022.  Since this 

report has never been prepared, there were questions regarding the cost.  What was in the 

proposal was worst case scenario.  Task 1 would be coordination, meetings and exhibits and may 



January 20, 2022 Heritage Park CDD 

5 

not exceed $3,500.  Ms. Wharton asked if this report would be required every five years.  Ms. 

Otts replied affirmatively, but future years would be less as they would be editing this report. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Ferry with all in 
favor the proposal with Prosser to prepare the Stormwater Needs 
Analysis Report in a not-to-exceed amount of $9,500 was 
approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Pond Fountains 
 Mr. Stephens reported only two fountains were installed and there were no major issues 

with any of the other fountains.  Future Horizons agreed to honor the price for five fountains and 

were being stored at their warehouse. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-01, 
Adopting Amended Prompt Payment Policies 

Mr. Haber presented Resolution 2022-01, amending the Prompt Payment Policies.  This 

was due to changes in the law related to disputes. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Wharton seconded by Mr. Curran with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-01, Adopting Amended Prompt Payment 
Policies was adopted. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from All Weather 
Contractors for Concrete Removal 

 This item was discussed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Encroachment Matters 

 This item was discussed. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

 B. Engineer  
 There being none, the next item followed.  



January 20, 2022 Heritage Park CDD 

6 

 C. Manager  
 There being none, the next item followed. 

  

D. Operations Manager - Report 
 Mr. Stephens presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the 

agenda package.  A few minor repairs were made to some existing fountains.  Capacitors were 

repaired on Pond 1400.  A power source was repaired on Pond 500.  There were some irrigation 

repairs on the Pond 1800 lake bank.  Trees were removed from a lake bank in the Villas, due to 

root issues.  Ms. Wharton questioned the problem with the trees.  Mr. Stephens explained 

Willow trees were notorious for having root issues, especially when water levels were low.  Ms. 

Wharton voiced concern about erosion.  Mr. Stephens noted that the root balls were left in place 

to hold the bank in place and sod was placed on top of it.  Ms. Wharton asked if there were 

complaints.  Mr. Stephens noted no complaints.  Mr. Curran stated a homeowner was happy to 

have the trees removed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Bodenstein wondered if the proposal had the actual distance of the fence along his 

property line.  Mr. Stephens would have the property surveyed prior to installation and would 

work with Mr. Bodenstein along with Hardwick Fence.  Mr. Kinnecom suggested using the same 

surveyor that was used for previous work. 

 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Mr. Masley stated branches on Heritage Park Drive knocked down a sensor on the light 

pole.  Mr. Kinnecom requested that Mr. Stephens follow up with Florida, Power & Light (FPL).  

Mr. Masley heard that the HOA was going to change contractors from Yellowstone.  Mr. 

Kinnecom noted cost savings with Yellowstone having contracts with the HOA, Villas and the 

CDD.  Mr. Ferry noted landscaping companies provide good service for a period of time, but 

over time, they trickle off.  That was where the District was with Yellowstone as there were fire 

ant hills on Heritage Park Drive that were 5 or 6 inches tall and weeds.  Mr. Kinnecom recalled 

when they last obtained bids, one bid from Green Earth was double what they were paying 

Yellowstone.  Ms. Wharton requested any complaints about the landscaping be provided to Mr. 

Stephens. 



January 20, 2022 Heritage Park CDD 

7 

 
FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
Mr. Oliver presented the Unaudited Financial Statements through December 31, 2021, 

which was included in the agenda package.  They were one-quarter into the new fiscal year.  

There was a positive slight variance in administrative and operational expenditures and $130,000 

in capital reserves. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver presented the Assessment Receipt Schedule, which was included in the 

agenda package.  Another distribution was received on January 14th and the District was 92% 

collected. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Kinnecom seconded by Mr. Masley with all 
in favor the Check Register from November 10, 2021 to January 
11, 2021 in the amount of $40,213.69 was approved.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 17, 2022 @ 
1:00 p.m. 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting was scheduled for March 17, 2022 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Curran seconded by Mr. Masley with all in 
favor the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1

RETENTION AND FEE AGREEMENT

I. PARTIES

THIS RETENTION AND FEE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into 
by and between the following parties:

A. Heritage Park Community Development District (“Client”)
c/o Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, Florida 32092

and

B. Kutak Rock LLP (“Kutak Rock”)
P.O. Box 10230
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

II. SCOPE OF SERVICES

In consideration of the mutual undertakings and agreements contained herein, the parties 
agree as follows:

A. The Client agrees to employ and retain Kutak Rock as its attorney and legal 
representative for general advice, counseling and representation of Client and its
Board of Supervisors.

B. Kutak Rock accepts such employment and agrees to serve as attorney for and 
provide legal representation to the Client in connection with those matters 
referenced above.  No other legal representation is contemplated by this Agreement. 
Any additional legal services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement shall 
be agreed to by Client and Kutak Rock in writing. Unless set forth in a separate 
agreement to which Client consents in writing, Kutak Rock does not represent 
individual members of the Client’s Board of Supervisors.  

III. CLIENT FILES

The files and work product materials (“Client File”) of the Client generated or received by 
Kutak Rock will be maintained confidentially to the extent permitted by law and in accordance 
with the Florida Bar rules.  At the conclusion of the representation, the Client File will be stored 
by Kutak Rock for a minimum of five (5) years.  After the five (5) year storage period, the Client 
hereby acknowledges and consents that Kutak Rock may confidentially destroy or shred the 
Client File. Notwithstanding the prior sentence, if the Client provides Kutak Rock with a written 
request for the return of the Client File before the end of the five (5) year storage period, then 
Kutak Rock will return the Client File to Client at Client’s expense.



2

IV. FEES

A. The Client agrees to compensate Kutak Rock for services rendered in connection 
with any matters covered by this Agreement on an hourly rate basis plus actual 
expenses incurred by Kutak Rock in accordance with the attached Expense
Reimbursement Policy (Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference).  Time 
will be billed in increments of one-tenth (1/10) of an hour. Certain work related to 
issuance of bonds and bond anticipation notes may be performed under a flat fee to 
be separately established prior to or at the time of bond or note issuance.

B. Attorneys and staff, if applicable, who perform work for Client will be billed at 
their regular hourly rates, as may be adjusted from time to time.  The regular hourly 
rates of those initially expected to handle the bulk of Client’s work are as follows: 

Wesley S. Haber $350
Associates $265-290
Paralegals $145

Kutak Rock’s regular hourly billing rates are reevaluated annually and are subject 
to change not more than once in a calendar year. Client agrees to Kutak Rock’s
annual rate increases to the extent hourly rates are not increased beyond $15/hour.

C. To the extent practicable and consistent with the requirements of sound legal 
representation, Kutak Rock will attempt to reduce Client’s bills by assigning each 
task to the person best able to perform it at the lowest rate, so long as he or she has 
the requisite knowledge and experience. 

D. Upon consent of Client, Kutak Rock may subcontract for legal services in the event 
that Client requires legal services for which Kutak Rock does not have adequate 
capabilities.   

E. Kutak Rock will include costs and expenses (including interest charges on past due 
statements) on its billing statements for Client reimbursement in accordance with 
the attached Expense Reimbursement Policy.

V. BILLING AND PAYMENT

The Client agrees to pay Kutak Rock’s monthly billings for fees and expenses incurred 
within thirty (30) days following receipt of an invoice, or the time permitted by Florida law, 
whichever is greater.  Kutak Rock shall not be obligated to perform further legal services under 
this Agreement if any such billing statement remains unpaid longer than thirty (30) days after 
submittal to and receipt by Client.  Non-payment of billing statements shall be a basis for Kutak 
Rock to immediately withdraw from the representation without regard to remaining actions 
necessitating attention by Kutak Rock as part of the representation.



3

VI. DEFAULT; VENUE

In any legal proceeding to collect outstanding balances due under this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees in addition to costs and 
outstanding balances due under this Agreement. Venue of any such action shall be exclusive in the 
state courts of the Second Judicial Circuit in and for Leon County, Florida.  

VII. CONFLICTS

It is important to disclose that Kutak Rock represents a number of special districts, trustees 
(“Trustees”), bondholders, developers, builders, and other entities throughout Florida and the 
United States of America relating to community development districts, special districts, local 
governments and land development. Kutak Rock or its attorneys may also have represented the
entity which petitioned for the formation of the Client.  Kutak Rock understands that Client may 
enter into an agreement with a Trustee in connection with the issuance of bonds, and that Client 
may request that Kutak Rock simultaneously represent Client in connection with the issuance of 
bonds, while Kutak Rock is also representing such Trustee on unrelated matters.  By accepting this 
Agreement Client agrees that (1) Client was provided with an explanation of the implications of 
the common representation(s) and the advantages and risks involved; (2) Kutak Rock will be able 
to provide competent and diligent representation of Client, regardless of Kutak Rock’s other 
representations, and (3) there is not a substantial risk that Kutak Rock’s representation of Client 
would be materially limited by Kutak Rock’s responsibilities to another client, a former client or 
a third person or by a personal interest.  Acceptance of this Agreement will constitute Client’s
waiver of any “conflict” with Kutak Rock’s representation of various special districts, Trustees, 
bondholders, developers, builders, and other entities relating to community development districts, 
special districts, local governments and land development.  

VIII. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Client acknowledges that the Kutak Rock cannot make any promises to Client as to the 
outcome of any legal dispute or guarantee that Client will prevail in any legal dispute.

IX. TERMINATION

Either party may terminate this Agreement upon providing prior written notice to the other 
party at its regular place of business.  All fees due and payable in accordance with this Agreement 
shall accrue and become payable pursuant to the terms of this Agreement through the date of 
termination.

X. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be deemed fully executed upon its signing by Kutak Rock and the 
Client. The contract formed between Kutak Rock and the Client shall be the operational contract 
between the parties.



4

XI. ENTIRE CONTRACT

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.

Accepted and Agreed to:

HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:________________________

Its:________________________  

Date:______________________

KUTAK ROCK LLP

By:__________________________

Its: __________________________

Date:_________________________



5

ATTACHMENT A

KUTAK ROCK LLP
CDD EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY

The following is Kutak Rock’s expense reimbursement policy for community development 
district representation.  This policy applies unless a different arrangement has been negotiated 
based on the unique circumstances of a particular client or matter.

All expenses are billed monthly.  Billings ordinarily reflect expenses for the most recent 
month, except where there are delays in receiving bills from third party vendors.

Photocopying and Printing.  In-house photocopying and printing are charged at $0.25 per 
page (black & white) and $0.50 per page (color). Outside copying is billed as a pass-through of 
the outside vendor's charges.

Postage.  Postage is billed at actual cost.

Overnight Delivery.  Overnight delivery is billed at actual cost.

Local Messenger Service.  Local messenger service is billed at 44.5 cents per mile pursuant 
to Section 112.061, Florida Statutes.  Should the State increase the mileage allowance specified in 
Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, Kutak Rock shall, without further action, be entitled to 
reimbursement at the increased rate.

Computerized Legal Research. Charges for computerized legal research are billed at an 
amount approximating actual cost.  

Travel.  Travel (including air fare, rental cars, taxicabs, hotel, meals, tips, etc.) is billed at 
actual cost.  Where air travel is required, coach class is used wherever feasible.  Out-of-town 
mileage is billed at 44.5 cents per mile pursuant to Section 112.061, Florida Statutes.  Should the 
State increase the mileage allowance specified in Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, Kutak Rock
shall, without further action, be entitled to reimbursement at the increased rate.  Reasonable travel-
related expenses for meals, lodging, gratuities, taxi fares, tolls, and parking fees shall also be 
reimbursed.

Consultants.  Unless prior arrangements are made, consultants are ordinarily employed 
directly by the client.  Where consulting or testifying experts are employed by the firm, their 
charges are passed through with no mark-up.  The client is responsible for notifying the firm of 
any particular billing arrangements or procedures which the client requires of the consulting or 
testifying experts.

Other Expenses.  Other outside expenses, such as court reporters, agency copies,
conference calls, etc. are billed at actual cost.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2022-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3)(a)2.c., FLORIDA STATUTES AND 
INSTRUCTING THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF 
ELECTIONS TO BEGIN CONDUCTING THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL 
ELECTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Heritage Park Community Development District (hereinafter the 

“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Heritage Park Community Development District 
(hereinafter the “Board”) seeks to implement Section 190.006(3)(a)2.c., Florida Statutes and to 
instruct the Supervisor of Elections for St. Johns County, Florida (the “Supervisor”), to conduct 
the District’s General Election. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1.  The Board is currently made up of the following individuals:  
 
 Mark J. Masley, 413 Hefferon Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
 Kenneth K. Kinnecom, 1105 Sand Pine Court, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
 Robert L. Curran, 1204 Park Circle Court, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
 Joanne Wharton, 690 East Red House Branch Road, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
 Thomas V. Ferry, 724 South Heritage Creek Way, St. Augustine, Florida 32084 
 
Section 2.  The term of office for each member of the Board is as follows: 
 

Seat Number Supervisor Term Expiration Date 
  1    Mark Masley   2022 

 2    Kenneth Kinnecom  2024 
 3    Robert Curran   2022 
 4    Joanne Wharton  2024 
 5    Thomas Ferry   2022 
 
Section 3.  Seat 1, currently held by Mark Masley, Seat 3, currently held by Robert Curran, 

and Seat 5, currently held by Thomas Ferry, are scheduled for the General Election in November 
2022.  

 
Section 4.   All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 

99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a qualified elector of the District.  All candidates for a 
seat on the Board must qualify with the Florida Department of State’s Division of Elections.  A 
qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal 



resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote in St. Johns County, 
Florida.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
Section 5.  Members of the Board may elect to receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance, up to a maximum of $4,800 per year. 
 
Section 6.  The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board in the November 

2022 General Election is 4 years. 
 
Section 7.  The new Board members shall assume office on the second Tuesday following 

their election. 
 
Section 8.  The District hereby instructs the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General 

Election.  The District understands that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of 
the general election cost and agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice 
from the Supervisor.   
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17th day of March, 2022. 
 

HERITAGE PARK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
            
SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Heritage Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting

February 28, 2022



 
Governmental Fund Totals

(memorandum only)
Assets General Debt Service Capital Reserve 2022

   
Cash $32,389 ---------- $25,458 $57,847
State Board of Administration ---------- ---------- $101,798 $101,798
Investments:  

Operating Account $246,067 ---------- ---------- $246,067
Series 2013

Reserve ---------- $190,860 ---------- $190,860
Revenue ---------- $419,479 ---------- $419,479
Prepayment ---------- $3,678 ---------- $3,678

Total Assets $278,456 $614,017 $127,257 $1,019,729

Liabilities  

Accounts Payable $1,945 ---------- --------- $1,945

Fund Equity, Other Credits  
 

Fund Balances:  
Unassigned $276,511 ---------- ---------- $276,511
Restricted for Debt Service ---------- $614,017 ---------- $614,017
Assigned for Capital Reserve ---------- ---------- $127,257 $127,257

Total Liabilities, Fund Equity $278,456 $614,017 $127,257 $1,019,729

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
February 28, 2022

1



HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND
 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
For Period Ending February 28, 2022

GENERAL FUND PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL  
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:    
 
Assessments Tax Roll $255,225 $245,488 $245,488 $0
Interest Income $25 $10 $2 ($8)

TOTAL  REVENUES $255,250 $245,498 $245,490 ($8)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

  Supervisors Fees $6,000 $2,500 $2,000 $500
  FICA Expense $459 $191 $153 $38
  Engineer $7,500 $3,125 $1,956 $1,169
  Arbitrage Rebate $450 $450 $450 $0
  Dissemination Agreement $1,000 $417 $417 $0
  District Counsel $16,000 $6,667 $1,825 $4,841
  Financial Advisory Services $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
  Auditing Services $3,200 $3,200 $3,200 $0
  Trustee Fees $4,500 $4,445 $4,445 $0
  Management Fees $52,635 $21,931 $21,931 $0
  Information Technology $1,200 $500 $500 $0
  Website Maintenance $1,200 $500 $500 $0
  Telephone $250 $104 $44 $61
  Postage $750 $313 $208 $105
  Printing and Binding $1,000 $417 $227 $190
  Insurance $7,600 $7,600 $7,135 $465
  Legal Advertising $1,350 $563 $72 $491
  Other Current Charges $1,000 $417 $320 $97
  Office Supplies $500 $208 $39 $170
  Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $114,269 $61,222 $53,096 $8,126

MAINTENANCE:

Field Operations $10,609 $4,420 $4,420 $0
Property Insurance $725 $725 $669 $56
Landscape Maintenance $36,738 $15,308 $15,307 $0
Landscape Contingency $6,000 $2,500 $1,550 $950
Irrigation Repairs $1,000 $417 $730 ($313)
Lake Maintenance $23,340 $9,725 $9,725 $0
Lake Contingency $7,000 $2,917 $1,597 $1,320
Utility Service $17,000 $7,083 $6,939 $144
Street Lights $40,000 $16,667 $12,421 $4,245
Common Area Maintenance $12,000 $5,000 $1,324 $3,676
Contingency $5,000 $2,083 $0 $2,083
Operating Reserve $15,000 $6,250 $0 $6,250

TOTAL MAINTENANCE $174,412 $73,095 $54,683 $18,412

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $288,681 $134,316 $107,779 $26,538

 EXCESS REVENUES/
(EXPENDITURES) ($33,431) $137,711

FUND BALANCE-BEGINNING $33,431 $138,799

FUND BALANCE-ENDING $0 $276,511
2



 

DEBT SERVICE PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:    
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $381,721 $367,409 $367,409 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $7 $7

TOTAL  REVENUES $381,721 $367,409 $367,416 $7

EXPENDITURES:   

Series 2013
Interest Expense  11/02 $93,905 $93,905 $93,905 $0
Principal Expense 05/01 $195,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $95,905 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $384,810 $93,905 $93,905 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/
(EXPENDITURES) ($3,089) $273,511

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $145,416 $340,506

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $142,327 $614,017

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending February 28, 2022

3



CAPITAL RESERVE PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 2/28/22 THRU 2/28/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:  
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $54 $54

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $54 $54

EXPENDITURES:
 
Capital Outlay $0 $0 $11,533 ($11,533)
  
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $11,533 ($11,533)

EXCESS REVENUES/   
(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($11,479)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING $122,539 $138,736
 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $122,539 $127,257

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending February 28, 2022

4



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:

Tax Roll Assessments $0 $34,050 $66,160 $135,132 $10,145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245,488
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2

Total Revenues $0 $34,051 $66,161 $135,132 $10,146 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245,490

Expenditures

Administrative

  Supervisors Fees $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
  FICA Expense $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153
  Engineer $130 $142 $38 $895 $750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,956
  Arbitrage Rebate $0 $0 $0 $450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $450
  Dissemination Agreement $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $417
  District Counsel $85 $1,741 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,825
  Financial Advisory Services $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
  Auditing Services $0 $2,000 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200
  Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,445 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,445
  Management Fees $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $4,386 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,931
  Information Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
  Website Maintenance $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
  Telephone $0 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44
  Postage $2 $69 $66 $69 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $208
  Printing and Binding $34 $3 $74 $18 $99 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $227
  Insurance $7,135 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,135
  Legal Advertising $0 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72
  Other Current Charges $90 $61 $62 $47 $59 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $320
  Office Supplies $13 $0 $13 $0 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39
  Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $19,832 $9,879 $6,123 $11,670 $5,592 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,096

Maintenance:

Field Operations $884 $884 $884 $884 $884 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,420
Property Insurance $669 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $669
Landscape Maintenance $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $3,061 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,307
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $1,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,550
Irrigation Repairs $0 $730 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $730
Lake Maintenance $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $1,945 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,725
Lake Contingency $1,477 $0 $0 $120 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,597
Utility Service $1,257 $1,313 $1,267 $1,573 $1,530 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,939
Street Lights $3,071 $3,071 $3,071 $3,210 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,421
Common Area Maintenance $794 $277 $252 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,324
Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Maintenance $13,158 $11,281 $12,030 $10,793 $7,421 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,683

Total Expenditures $32,990 $21,160 $18,153 $22,463 $13,012 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $107,779

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($32,989) $12,891 $48,007 $112,669 ($2,866) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $137,711

HERITAGE PARK
Community Development District

5



MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2035
RESERVE FUND DEFINITION 50% OF MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT $191,294
RESERVE FUND BALANCE $190,860

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 10/30/13 $5,095,000
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/14 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/15 ($160,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/16 ($165,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/16 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17 ($170,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18 ($175,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/18 ($20,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/19 ($175,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/19 ($5,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/19 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/20 ($180,000)
LESS:  SPECIAL CALL 5/1/20 ($5,000)
LESS: SPECIAL CALL 11/1/20 ($10,000)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/21 ($190,000)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $3,810,000

Heritage Park
Community Development District

LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 2013, SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REFUNDING BONDS

6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Gross Assessments 677,990$          271,560$            406,430$          
Net Assessments 637,310$          255,266$            382,044$          

2013
Date Gross Assessments Discounts/ Commissions Interest Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Dist Received Penalties Paid Income Received 40.05% 59.95% 100%

11/4/21 1 10,844.15$              559.30$        205.70$           -$                    10,079.15$       4,037.07$           6,042.08$         10,079.15$       
11/17/21 2 20,118.11$              804.70$        386.27$           -$                    18,927.14$       7,581.02$           11,346.12$       18,927.14$       
11/23/21 3 59,529.74$              2,381.15$     1,142.97$        -$                    56,005.62$       22,432.33$         33,573.29$       56,005.62$       
12/8/21 4 61,623.96$              2,464.90$     1,183.18$        -$                    57,975.88$       23,221.49$         34,754.39$       57,975.88$       

12/20/21 5 113,899.55$            4,508.36$     2,187.82$        -$                    107,203.37$     42,938.93$         64,264.44$       107,203.37$     
1/14/22 6 358,596.48$            14,343.51$   6,885.06$        -$                    337,367.91$     135,128.39$       202,239.52$     337,367.91$     
1/21/22 INT -$                        -$              -$                 8.08$                   8.08$                3.24$                  4.84$                8.08$                
2/16/22 7 26,576.93$              730.95$        516.92$           -$                    25,329.06$       10,145.23$         15,183.83$       25,329.06$       

-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  
-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  
-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  
-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  
-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  
-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  
-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  
-$                        -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                  

Totals 651,188.92$            25,792.87$   12,507.92$      8.08$                   612,896.21$     245,487.71$       367,408.50$     612,896.21$     

HERITAGE PARK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2022

TAX COLLECTOR

7



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 1/24/22 3029-3030 290.82$                                   

2/1/22 3031 450.00$                                   
2/7/22 3032-3035 13,797.60$                              
2/22/22 3036-3039 4,826.79$                                
2/28/22 3040 1,200.00$                                
3/7/22 3041 4,764.42$                                

25,329.63$                              

Payroll January 2022
Joanne B. Wharton 50431 184.70$                                   

Kenneth K. Kinnecom 50432 184.70$                                   
Mark J. Masley 50433 184.70$                                   

Robert L. Curran Jr. 50434 184.70$                                   
Thomas V. Ferry 50435 184.70$                                   

923.50$                                   

26,253.13$                    

Heritage Park
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

January 11, 2021 to March 8, 2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/11/2022 - 03/08/2022 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/24/22 00002 1/12/22 497      202112 320-53800-46400                                     *              252.42
RMV DEBRIS FROM LAKE/BANK

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                  252.42 003029
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/24/22 00021 1/19/22 47291    202112 310-51300-31100                                     *               38.40

SURVEY TO CDD ENCROACHMNT
PROSSER, INC                                                       38.40 003030

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/01/22 00053 1/27/22 4770-01- 202201 310-51300-31200                                     *              450.00

ARBITRAGE-SER.2013-FY22
AMERICAN MUNICIPAL TAX-EXEMPT                                     450.00 003031

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/22 00042 1/31/22 71557    202201 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,945.00

AQUATIC WEED CTRL JAN22
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                           1,945.00 003032

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/22 00002 2/01/22 498      202202 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,386.25

MANAGEMENT FEES FEB22
2/01/22 498      202202 310-51300-49200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN FEB22
2/01/22 498      202202 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

INFORMATION TECH FEB22
2/01/22 498      202202 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION FEE FEB22
2/01/22 498      202202 310-51300-51000                                     *               12.62

OFFICE SUPPLIES
2/01/22 498      202202 310-51300-42000                                     *                1.56

POSTAGE
2/01/22 498      202202 310-51300-42500                                     *               98.70

COPIES
2/01/22 499      202202 320-53800-12000                                     *              884.08

CONTRACT ADMIN FEB22
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,666.54 003033

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/22 00073 1/31/22 2979394  202111 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,740.96

BRD MTG/NOV.MINUTE/AMND12
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,740.96 003034

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/07/22 00038 1/25/22 6403256  202201 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,445.10

FY22 TRUST.FEE SER.2013
US BANK                                                         4,445.10 003035

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/22 00042 2/04/22 71716    202201 320-53800-46600                                     *              120.00

RPLC ANCHR ROPE/RESET FNT
FUTURE HORIZONS, INC.                                             120.00 003036

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/08/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/11/2022 - 03/08/2022 ***       HERITAGE PARK CDD-GENERAL FUND

BANK A HERITAGE PARK CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/22/22 00072 2/03/22 22-045   202202 310-51300-31100                                     *              750.00
BNDRY SURVEY-330 HEFFERON

GEOMATICS CORPORATION                                             750.00 003037
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/22 00021 2/17/22 47453    202201 310-51300-31100                                     *              457.65

MTG/SURVEY PROP HEFFERON
2/17/22 47454    202201 310-51300-31100                                     *              437.65

DRAFT/FINALIZE STORMWWATR
PROSSER, INC                                                      895.30 003038

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/22/22 00043 2/01/22 STAUG 31 202202 320-53800-46200                                     *            3,061.49

LANDSCAPE MAINT FEB22
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                           3,061.49 003039

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/28/22 00003 1/03/22 21805    202112 310-51300-32200                                     *            1,200.00

FY21 AUDIT SVC-FINAL BILL
GRAU AND ASSOCIATES                                             1,200.00 003040

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/07/22 00002 3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,386.25

MANAGEMENT FEES MAR22
3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-49200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN MAR22
3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-35100                                     *              100.00

INFORMATION TECH MAR22
3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-31300                                     *               83.33

DISSEMINATION FEE MAR22
3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .57

OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-42000                                     *               79.91

POSTAGE
3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-42500                                     *                1.35

COPIES
3/01/22 500      202203 310-51300-41000                                     *               13.01

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,764.42 003041

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 25,329.63

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               25,329.63

HERT HERITAGE PARK  TVISCARRA 






































	Agenda
	III.	Approval of the Minutes of the January 20, 2022 Meeting
	V.	Consideration of Retention and Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP
	VI.	Consideration of Resolution 2022-02, Instructing St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections to Conduct the General Election
	X. A.	Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



